From: Terrie Snider

To: Council Members

Cc: Tom Kneeland; Jennifer Teal; Mark Thomas; Dennis Murphy; Jeff Spence; Rita Westhoff; Paula Benner; Kim
Banning; Kayla Holbrook

Subject: Liquor Permit Transfer - Alpine Drive Thru

Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 10:45:08 AM
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CITY OF GAHANNA
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF POLICE

Dennis Murphy Memorandum
Chief of Police

TO: Members of Gahanna City Council
FROM: Dennis Murphy, Chief of Police
DATE: May 4, 2017

RE: Liquor Permit Transfer

From: Ed Davis Enterprises LLC
dba Alpine Drive Thru

210 Granville Street

Gahanna, OH 43230

To: JB&BLLC

dba Alpine Beverage Drive Thru
210 Granville Street

Gahanna, OH 43230

The Division of Police has no objection to the transfer of the C1, C2 and D6 liquor
permits at this location.

The listed business has no criminal records on file at the Gahanna Division of Police.

Dennis Murphy, Chief of Police

cc: Mayor Thomas R. Kneeland
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